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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW. manitowoc.org

August 15, 2024

TO: Mayor and Common Council
FROM: Board of Public Works
SUBJECT: River Point Shade Structure — Project #WB-24-24

Dear Mayor and Common Council:

At the August 14, 2024, Board of Public Works meeting, the Board met to receive
bids for River Point Shade Structure - Project #WB-24-24. City Clerk reported having
received two (2) e-bids. Same were opened and accepted online through Quest, and are

as follows:
Name Bid Bond Base Bid
Beson and Houle Bid Bond $59,400.00
Vinton Construction Company Bid Bond $99,078.00

“Moved by Nycz, seconded by Beeman, and unanimously carried to refer the bid to
the Director of Public Infrastructure for tabulation and recommendation. Ayes, 5. Nays,

none."

Very Truly Yours,

MACKENZIE REED
Secretary Board of Public Works

MACKENZIE REED, WCMC, CITY CLERK / DEPUTY TREASURER
CITY HALL = 900 QUAY STREET = MANITOWOC, WI = 51220-4543
PHONL. (920) 686-6950 = FAX (920) 686-6959 = MRELED@MANITOWOC.ORG



#WB-24-24 RIVER POINT SHADE STRUCTURE (#9242344)
BID DATE: AUGUST 14, 2024

Vinton Construction

Beson and Houle

Company
Item # Item Description UofM Quantity Unit Price Extension Unit Price Extension
RIVER POINT SHADE STRUCTURE INSTALL $59,400.00 $99,078.00
1 MOBILIZATION LS 1 58,400.00 $8,400.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
3 SHADE STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY AND INSTALL LS 1 $37,800.00 $37,800.00 $68,000.00 $68,000.00
4 6" CONCRETE SLAB REMOVAL cY 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00
5 NEW 10" THICK CONCRETE SLAB cY 2 $2,200.00 $4,400.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
6 SITE RESTORATION (SEED, EMAT, REINSTALL PLANTINGS AS REQUIRED) LS 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 517,578.00 $17,578.00
ALTERNATE RIVER POINT SHADE STRUCTURE SPRING 2025 INSTALL $59,400.00 $96,078.00
Al MOBILIZATION LS 1 $8,400.00 $8,400.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00
A2 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
A3 SHADE STRUCTURE ASSEMBLY AND INSTALL LS 1 $37,800.00 S37,800.00 $65,000.00 $65,000.00
A4 6" CONCRETE SLAB REMOVAL cY 2 $1,500.00 $3,000.00 $500.00 $1,000.00
A5 NEW 10' THICK CONCRETE SLAB cY 2 $2,200.00 $4,400.00 $1,000.00 $2,000.00
A6 SITE RESTORATION (SEED,EMAT,REINSTALL PLANTINGS AS REQUIRED) LS 1 $3,800.00 $3,800.00 $17,578.00 $17,578.00
BASE BID TOTAL: $59,400.00 $99,078.00
ALTERNATE RIVER POINT SHADE STRUCTURE SPRING 2025 INSTALL TOTAL $59,400.00 $96,078.00
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